



You Wu Partner

Office: Wuhan Tel: +86 27 8730 6528 Fax: +86 27 8730 6527 Email: wuyou@east-concord.com Languages: Chinese, English

www.east-concord.com

PRACTICE AREAS

Government Law & Policy, Corporate and M&A, Energy and Natural Resources

EXPERTISE

Wu focuses on government law & policy, corporate and M&A, energy and natural resources. Since practicing in law, Wu has provided year-round or specialized legal services to multiple government bodies, public institutions and large state-owned enterprises, representing clients in relation to numerous administrative litigation cases. At the same time, Wu has also participated in several legislative projects of Hubei province and Wuhan city, government business environment evaluation projects and government capacity evaluation projects.

Representative clients that Wu is currently or has served include: Department of Natural Resources of Hubei Province, Dongxihu District Water and Lake Bureau, Wuhan Donghu New Technology Development Zone Management Committee, Hubei Provincial Research Institute of Spatial Planning, Hubei Agricultural Development Industry Group Co., Ltd., Hubei Changjiang New Material Co., Ltd., Shenzhen Special Development Government Service Co., Ltd..

EDUCATION

Wuhan University, LL.M Erasmus University Rotterdam, Joint Education of LL.M Wuhan University, LL.B

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2024-Present East & Concord Partners, Partner 2020-2023 East & Concord Partners, Associate 2016-2020 Dentons (Huangshi) Law Firm, Associate

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

The Administrative Law Professional Committee of Wuhan Lawyers Association, Member Donghu Administrative Legal Research Institute, Researcher Hubei Provincial Mergers and Acquisitions Federation, Member